

MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: Hans

DATE: November 20, 2013

SUBJECT: **PAUL DULBERG**

On November 20, 2013, I met with Paul and his friend to discuss the McGuire's \$5,000 settlement offer and other issues with regard to this case. I also told them there is a dispute as to McGuire's liability, as they maintain that they were not directing Dave's work. Paul maintains that the McGuire's controlled everything that Dave was doing. I told him that that's not what the evidence seems to show. I told them the McGuire's could possibly get out of the case on motion, and the alternative is to accept the \$5,000 offer. Paul wants to read the depositions of the McGuire's and also wants us to order his and Dave's deposition to review. I agreed to do so.

By copy of this memo, I ask **Sheila** to order copies of Paul and Dave's depositions. I think defense counsel ordered them, so all we need to do is get copies. Please let me know if the copies have not been already ordered so we don't have to order the originals.

Thanks,

Hans

Exhibit 9

Witness: Hans Mast

Date: 6/25/20

Court Reporter: Barb Smith